

Angelica Portillo

LPN

Bettendorf, IA 52722

angelicaportillo22_9yu@indeedemail.com

+1 563 200 6641

SKILLS

I have experience with residents who need total care as well as resident who only need assistance. I have worked at assisted living facilities well as nursing homes. I have experience with residents with dementia and other memory care diagnoses.

I have done clinical's at an occupational and physical therapy center so

I have experience with these types of residents as well. I have was a med aide for 4 years before becoming an LPN. I work at an RN level and help RNs with scheduling, documentation, ordering and discontinuing physicians orders and medications. As well as receiving and documenting inventory of new medications. Well-qualified Healthcare professional assisted living

adept at managing specimens, assisting with mobility ● Measuring bodily fluids

Excellent relationship-building, prioritization and time management skills ● Supporting personal needs.

Certified CNA ● Feeding assistance expert

helping provide top-notch patient care. Skilled at ADI cares ● Process optimization

knowledge of total dependent and independent patients. ● Infection control procedures

attention to detail and multitasking abilities. Ambitious Certified Nursing ● Patient relations

Assistant with extensive experience in patient care ● Medical terminology

administrative functions. Strong communication skills combined with knowledge

ability to evaluate and advocate for patient needs. ● Grooming and bathing

cultivating strong patient rapport to provide exceptional care and assistance ● Strong collaborative skills

Dementia and other memory care diagnosis's ● Oral and written communications

- Collecting specimens

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

Bettendorf healthcare and Senior star - Bettendorf, IA

January 2020 to Present

Medication pass, wounds and other TX, Foley catheter insertion, straight caths, MDS decimation, and medication exchanges.

LPN supervisor

Manor Care utica ridge

January 2020 to Present

Wound care, medication administration, scheduling, admissions and discharges, MDS charting.

CNA

Scott Community College - Bettendorf, IA
2019 to Present

Assisted Living, Memory care care partner and med Aide

LPN

Senior Star - Davenport, IA
September 2018 to Present

I am a care partner assisting with ADL's and a Medication manager in Assisted living as well as memory care

Quick problem solver

CNA - Davenport, IA
September 2018 to June 2019

Respiratory equipment

- Cared for clients with diagnoses such as respiratory failure, diabetes, training Parkinson's disease and muscular dystrophy.
- Helping with medication
- Offered immediate assistance in emergency and routine paging
- Catheter change and situations to evaluate needs and deliver care. preparation
- Oversaw and maintained patients' rooms, group living areas and nurse ● General housekeeping ability stations.
- Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.

EDUCATION

- Wiped down equipment with proper cleaning products after each patient transport to reduce instances of infection.
- Scott Community College
Bettendorf, IA
- Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene

shift leader

CNA
August 2017 to September 2018

In charge of making sure all care tasks were completed and documented between shifts.

- Helping RN with CNA scheduling and working extra days left blank on the schedule.
- Medication pass and documenting for all residents.
- Helping RN with new medication documenting, and inventory.
- Agreed to take on additional shifts and extra hours during busy periods and holidays to maintain proper staffing and floor coverage.
- Obtained biological specimens for ordered tests and prepared for laboratory transport.
- Monitored patient specimen samples and test results to effectively alert supervisors of potentially unhealthy changes.
- Gathered dietary information, assisted with feeding and monitored intake to help patients achieve nutritional objectives and support wellness goals.
- Complied with all company-specific guidelines and performed hands-on nursing care to patients under RN supervision.

- Monitored, tracked and conveyed important patient information to healthcare staff to help optimize treatment planning and care delivery.
- Maximized patient satisfaction by helping individuals carry out personal tasks such as dressing and walking.
- Obtained client medical history, including medication information, symptoms and allergies.
- Evaluated patients to identify and address wounds, behavioral concerns and medically-relevant symptoms.

Education

Associate in LPN

Scott Community College

Nursing Licenses

CRNA

State: IA

PN

Expires: June 2023

State: IA

Skills

- CNA (5 years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (2 years)
- Caregiving
- Dementia Care (5 years)
- Medication Administration (2 years)
- Memory Care (2 years)
- Infection Control Training (1 year)
- Cna Certified (2 years)
- Meal Preparation (5 years)
- Nursing (1 year)
- Hospice Care (2 years)
- Laundry (5 years)
- Vital Signs (5 years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Alzheimer's Care
- Medical Imaging
- Home Care

- Patient Care
- Yardi, point click care and accuflow (5 years)
- Experience Administering Injections
- Point click care, yardi, and accuflow
- Tube feeding

Languages

- English and Spanish fluent in both - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

CMA

October 2018 to May 2020

Medication manager for Assisted living and memory care

LPN

CNA

CPR Certification

Assessments

Nursing assistant skills — Expert

February 2021

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures

Full results: [Expert](#)

First aid — Highly Proficient

February 2021

Treating common medical emergencies

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.